

# RE: Correspondence - OFHP Dynamic Pricing Regulation

---

**From:** "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">  
**To:** "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 31 Jan 2018 19:37:03 -0500

---

Hey Jeet

These can be prepared for signing.

Thanks  
Matt

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** January-26-18 5:38 PM  
**To:** Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: Correspondence - OFHP Dynamic Pricing Regulation

Matt,

Responding to this, attached are a BN on both the letters coming in from Alectra and Brantford Power, as well as draft responses.

Let us know if we can prepare these for signature.

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee  
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office  
Ontario Ministry of Energy  
P: 416-327-7025

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** January-17-18 2:40 PM  
**To:** Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: Correspondence - OFHP Dynamic Pricing Regulation

Will pass this on. We have also received a similar letter from Brantford Power and staff are looking into a response.

Jeet Chatterjee  
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office  
Ontario Ministry of Energy  
P: 416-327-7025

---

**From:** Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** January-17-18 2:38 PM  
**To:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Fwd: Correspondence - OFHP Dynamic Pricing Regulation

Hi - SNAP should see this.

Thanks,  
Matt

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

---

**From:** Selena Wong <[Selena.Wong@alecrautilities.com](mailto:Selena.Wong@alecrautilities.com)>  
**Date:** January 16, 2018 at 11:13:55 AM EST  
**To:** "[glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca](mailto:glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca)" <[glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca](mailto:glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca)>

Cc: "[Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca](mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)" <[Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca](mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)>, "Indy Butany-DeSouza" <[indy.butany@alectrautilities.com](mailto:indy.butany@alectrautilities.com)>

**Subject: Correspondence - OFHP Dynamic Pricing Regulation**

Minister Thibeault,

On behalf of Indy Butany-DeSouza please find attached correspondence regarding O. Reg 196/17, OFHP Dynamic Pricing Regulation.

Thank you.

Selena Wong